

MATURADA TESABAMRUNG

Architect

CONTACT

Email : maturada.tesa@gmail.com Tel : 0885803533 Address : Si Sa Ket, Thailand Bangkok, Thailand

<u>SKILL</u>

Software

- AutoCad
- SketchUp
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshhop
- Rhinoceros
- Grasshopper
- Lumion
- Revit Basic certificate by

Synergysoft

Microsoft Office

Language

- Thai Native
- English Fluently

PROFILE

Architect with two years of experience (Associate architect license). Be motivated by learning and experiencing the design process in everyway.

Experience in mix-used and commercial building types . Above the designing, working in every process also drives my interest. I will apply the improvement of my ability and better quality work for the team.

With the challenge and enthusiastic context, I believe my ability will appropriate with your team.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

2014-2019

School of Architecture and Design, King Mongkut's University of Technology Thonburi Bachelor of architecture degree(International Program)

GPA. 3.29, Second Class Honors

2008-2014 Sisaket Wittayalai School Sisaket, Thailand

WORK EXPERIENCE

October 2019-October 2021 Work Well Studio Ltd. Architect

June 2018-September 2018 Office AT co, Ltd. Internship

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

2017

Shibaura Institue of Technology Workshop

International Exchange workshop "Architecture and Urban design for Elderly in Tokyo"

- ASA National Convention
- as a liaisong staff to support Architect team
- **OUT OF SIGHT Architecture Exhibition** one of selected work from 3rd year studio

• Volunteer Camp Children Library at Tak,Thailand